



MEMORANDUM TO: Brandon Chaput
Project Director
Independent Financial Commission of Inquiry

FROM: Carolyn Calwell (Acting for Stephen Rhodes, Deputy Minister of Energy)
Assistant Deputy Minister, Strategic Network and Agency Policy Division, Ministry of Energy, Northern Development and Mines

DATE: August 14, 2018

SUBJECT: Follow-up Request from Independent Financial Commission of Inquiry

I am writing in response to your follow-up request of August 9, 2018 to the Treasury Board Secretariat and the Ministries of Finance and Energy, Northern Development and Mines for draft presentations including implementation options, and corresponding risk / fiscal impact analysis prepared over the course of the development of the final Fair Hydro Plan submission to Cabinet.

Enclosed is a USB key containing records responsive to your follow-up request.

Please note that the enclosed records refer to or summarize legal advice, including the advice in the legal opinions that I understand have been previously been provided to you directly by the Ministry of the Attorney General. I would note that the legal advice, as contained in the enclosed records, is subject to solicitor-client privilege and it is not our intention to waive the confidentiality and privilege attaching to the underlying legal advice.

Further, I understand that the legal opinions that are referred to or summarized in the enclosed documents have been shared with you on the condition that you will treat them as confidential and not publicly disclose the existence or contents of those documents. I also understand that the Commission has agreed that it will not make any reference to such legal advice in its public report.

Sincerely,

Original Signed by Carolyn Calwell

Carolyn Calwell
Pursuant to delegated authority

Attachments.

c: Paul Boniferno, Deputy Attorney General, Ministry of the Attorney General
Maud Murray, Legal Director, Legal Services Branch